? fipleXX

COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
Electromagnetic Devices for Radio Communications Systems
20th December 2020
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
USA
REF: FCC ID: P3TDH7S-3B
Dear Sir/Madam:
This equipment meets the requirements of the FCC Rules, Part 90.203(e) and (g), as applicable.
Programming of this product’s transmit frequencies can be performed ONLY by the manufacturer,
authorized service and maintenance personnel. The operator cannot program transmit

frequencies using the equipment’s external operating controls.

Sincerely,

Dated this 20th day of December 2020

By:
/ Sigrfature
Ricafdo de Goycoechea
" Printed
Title: CEO

On behalf of: Fiplex Communications,
Inc Street, Miami, FL 33122 USA.
Telephone: +1 305 884 8991
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